APPLICATION FOR DESIGNATION
as
LANDMARK OR HISTORIC DISTRICT

PEORIA HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Pursuant to Article III, Sec. 9-8 of Ordinance No. 11,990, I
submit the following:

A. Name(s) and address(es) of the owner(s) of property proposed
for designation:

Name Address
CITY OF PEORIA 419 FULTON STREET, PEORIA, ILLINOIS 61602
B. Legal description and common street address(es) of the

property proposed for designation:

ORIGINAL TOWN OF PEORIA (CIVIC CENTER ADDITION) NW 1/4 & NE 1/4

SECTION 9-8-8E, LOT 2, 0.639 ACRES, BLOCK 12

PEORIA CITY HALL

419 FULTON STREET

PEORTA, ILLINOIS 61602

C. A map delineating the boundaries and location of the
property proposed for designation (attached).

D. Written statement describing the property and setting forth
reasons in support of the designation proposed (attached).
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ENTRAL ILLINOIS LANDMARKS FOUNDATION—\

THE PEORIA CITY HALL
419 FULTON STREET
PEORTAG= TG s 661072

APPLICATION FOR LANDMARK DESIGNATION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Original Town of Peoria (Civic Center Addition) nNw

Quarter & NE Quarter, Section 9-8-8E, Lot 2, 0.639 Acres
Bilfoeksli2s.

To Commissioners of the Preservation Commission, Mayor
James Maloof, Members of the City Council and Wayne
Anthony.

Construction of the Peoria City Hall was begun in 1897 and
finished in 1899. It embodies distinguishing characteristics
of architectural and historical significance.

The building portrays a sense of time when superior crafts-
manship and materials were used to construct public buildings.
This structure represents an era of prosperity the city was ex-
periencing during the time of its' construction. (Criteria A
and B, Peoria Preservation Ordinance, pg. 8).

The facade is constructed of red Lake Superior sandstone, and

is well balanced. Three horizontal sections display three
styles of windows. The design is of Middle European (Flemish)
Renaissance influence. The skylight, central staircase, gallery
railings with intricately designed cast iron embellishments are
among the many features of this building. (Criteria C, Peoria
Preservation Ordinance, pg. 8).

The City Hall is now in a high state of preservation, and is
presently on the National Register of Historic Places. It has
been marked with the oval symbolic marker by the Central Il1li-
nois Landmarks Foundation. It is a true Peoria landmark.

The Markers Committee of the Central Illinois Landmarks Foundat-
ion submits this application to the Commission to so honor this
building by designating it as a Peoria City Landmark.

o

POST OFFICEBOX 495 * PEORIA, ILLINOIS 61651



THE PEORIA CITY HALL

419 FULTON STREET

PEORIA, ILLINOIS

MAIN FACADE LOOKING NORTHWEST
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